

Figure 1: July 13 Response From Clerk of the Board's Office, 22 Bodies With Members in Holdover Status

From: Somera, Alisa (BOS) <alisa.somera@sfgov.org>
To: pmonette-shaw@earthlink.net <pmonette-shaw@earthlink.net>
Cc: Calvillo, Angela (BOS) <angela.calvillo@sfgov.org>, Mchugh, Eileen (BOS) <eileen.e.mchugh@sfgov.org>
Subject: RE: Immediate Disclosure Request for Public Records: Commissions and Advisory Bodies Suspended Due to Holdover Positions Withdrawn Enforcement and Loss of Quorum
Date: Jul 13, 2026 3:27 PM

Hello Mr. Monette-Shaw,

We are in receipt of your Immediate Disclosure Request below and provide the following response.

Following is a list of bodies that had **members sitting in a holdover status and were removed upon** the effectuation of the Streamlining Task Force ordinance:

- Animal Advisory Council
- Cannabis Advisory Council
- Child Care Planning Advisory Council
- Children, Youth and Their Families Oversight and Advisory Committee
- Committee on City Workforce Alignment
- Disability and Aging Services Commission and Advisory Council
- In-Home Supportive Services Public Authority
- Market and Octavia Community Advisory Committee
- Municipal Transportation Agency, Board of Directors
- Municipal Transportation Agency Citizens Advisory Committee
- Office of Early Care and Education
- Park, Recreation and Open Space Advisory Committee
- Port Commission
- Public Utilities Citizens Advisory Committee
- Redevelopment Successor Agency Oversight Board
- Reentry Council
- Shelter Monitoring Committee
- SOMA Community Stabilization Fund Community Advisory Committee
- South of Market Community Planning Advisory Committee
- Sunshine Ordinance Task Force
- Sweatfree Procurement Advisory Group
- Treasure Oversight Committee

We cannot confirm or advise if these bodies have lost quorum and are unable to meet, since they are administered by other City departments. We can only confirm that the Sunshine Ordinance Task Force (which is under our department) is unable to meet at this time, due to the holdover restrictions now in place.

We suggest reaching out to Andre Adeyemi, Mayor's Director of Appointments, to get more information on how the departments are handling the changes to their bodies.

Alisa Somera

Legislative Deputy Director